
From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Sent: 9/9/2011 1:37:40 PM
To: sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Cooke, Michelle'

(michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov) (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Halligan, Julie' 
(julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov) (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
Bcc:
Subject: FW: Topock Station Suction Piping 

Michelle, Julie, Sunil,

1 just wanted to give you a heads-up that Kiefner is only available at the times below and is 
unable between 3-4 PM PST for our call. I'm not sure if he will be needed or maybe you/we
could follow-up with him after.

Thanks.

Shilpa

415-973-3186

-----Original Appointment-----------------------------------------------
From: Redacted
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 1:24 PM 
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Subject: Declined: Topock Station Suction Piping
When: Friday, September 09, 2011 6:00 PM-7:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: (Redacted

Not available at that time. Either between 4:30-5:15 pm EASTERN or after 8:00 pm Eastern.

Redacted
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